



**OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER,
BARIPADA FOREST DIVISION, BARIPADA, MAYURBHANJ, ODISHA**
Telephone no. 06792-252613, 252622 and Fax 255770, e-mail: dfo.baripada@odisha.gov.in

Letter No. 1458 /4F Dt. 24/02/23

To

The Secretary, Mayurbhanj College and Accountancy and
Management, Baripada

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 0.890 ha Revenue Forest land for establishment of
Mayurbhanj College of Accountancy and Management, Baripada under Baripada
Forest Division.

Ref:- Memo No. 25754 dated 20.12.2022 of Conservator of Forests(Nodal), O/o the
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Bhubaneswar.

Sir,

With reference to the letter on the subject cited above, this is to inform you that,
the following shortcomings are noticed on scrutiny by the Conservator of Forests(Nodal), O/o
the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Bhubaneswar which may be complied
immediately for taking further action at this end.

1. Shape and KML file are not appended with the diversion proposal.
2. In the instant case, the ROR area is 0.890 Ha and the DGPS map area is 0.894 Ha. in
form A of Part-I, the user agency has mentioned the forest area proposed for diversion
as 0.894 Ha. Thus, this area should be taken for the diversion proposal.

This is urgent

Yours faithfully

Sentosa
24/2/23.
**Divisional Forest Officer
Baripada Forest Division**

Memo No. 1459 /4F Dt. 24/02/23

Copy submitted to the Field Director, Similipal Tiger Reserve-cum- Regional chief
Conservator of Forests, Baripada circle, Baripada for favour of kind information.

Sentosa
24/2/23.
**Divisional Forest Officer
Baripada Forest Division**